
Planning Services 
Camden Town Hall 
Argyle Street 
London WC I H 8EQ 

04'&Camden %0 
Email (enquiries only): env.devcon@camden.gov.uk For office., usi~~ 
Telephone 020 7974 1911 Date 
Fax 020 7974 5713 rPayee r, P 

App. N 
Application'for Planning Permission. 
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 3 APR 

Pubikelon of appReations an phiming autherfty WOWN -----------------M@M 
note thM thq InformgUm pmvIdW an &k mWntim fom aw in supporft docommob my be puMMW on the 

Authoft% vmWft. V you requito am fur&w dwMwitlomii pbm 60Md 11w, 1001- - Ityl- plauft I 
Please complete using block capitals and black ink. 
It Is Important that you read the accompanying guidance notes as incorrect completion Will delay the processing of your application. 

Fl. Appilmd Name and Addrm 
Title: I M &  

I Firstname:1 

Last name: S-frfzA -rt -C 
Company S-rof-4--riS JNVi-5rA4A,-4'rf (optional): 

House House Unit: number. Suffix.. 
House 
name: 

44~ S--,r C 0 Address 1: F. 

Address 2., F 

Address 3: 

Town: 

County: 

Country. 

Postcode: 

I AWt Num WW AdWM 
Title: AM name: C, ec=~a-4( if.,, 

Last name: A-rk+A,4A, C I 
Compan (optionar): 

Unit: House House 
number. suffix 

House 
name: 
Address 1: W Iref okze- 5-ro"'is T 
Address 2: 
Address 3: 

Town: 

County: 

Country: 

Podcodr. I E's 

3. Dowiption of the Propmal 
Please describe the proposed development, including any change of use: 

V C-3 

cJ 64t> 0-T 4~L r 

-rZD- CACXA r'5r'f,. 'rW4 0 NAX-FE-r-Lorr-s-Has 

the building, work or change of use already darted? El Yes 
If Yes, please state the date when building, 
work or use were started (DD/MM/YYYY): 
qas the building, work or change of use been completed? Yes 
If Yes, please state the date when the building, work 
or change of use was completed: (DD/MM/YYYY). F- _j 

~(date must be.pre-application submission) 
I Eq-m'o' 
'jdato must be pro-application submission) 



F' 

4. Sftb Addron D*Wb 
Please provide the full postal address of the application site. 
unit: House House 

number., suffix: 
House 
name: 
Address 1: 

Address 2: 

Address 3: 

Town: Lc>---i 400 1J 

County. 
Postcods 
(Optional): 
Description of location or a grid reference. 
(must be completed if postcode is not known): 
Easting: F -1 Northing: 
Description: 
3-::?- IS A 
if 3,,0) is o 
1>44 1 "0#-4 T~,o 

o Al*i q 44r-LL 
'-G. Fleftddw and Vdilcle Acc@W Roaft mW R10ft of Wai 
Is a now or altered vehicle access proposed 
to or from the public highway? F-1 Yes [~rft 
is a new or altered pedestrian 
access proposed to or from 
the public highway? 

Are there any now public roads to be 
provided within the site? 

[:] Yes [!fNo 

F~ Yes Ellio 
Are there any now public 
rights of way to be provided 
within or adjacent to the site? 0 Yes &F.-t - 

Al 0 
Do the proposals require any diversions 
/extinguishments and/or 
creation of rights of way? F~ Yes [geho 
If you answered Yes to any of the above questions, please show 
details on your plans/drawings and state the reference of the plan 

re. NeIghbour and Communky Con"iftdon 
Have you consulted your neighbours or 
the local community about the proposal? 

ETY~es 

If Yes, please provide details: 
C, +4 A~i or# r-1 j~o r 4q, 

E] No 

5. ftw"OkOw AdVW 
Has assistance or prior advice been sought from th local 
authority about this application? No 

K yes, please complete the following information about the advice 
you were givem (This will help the authority to deal with this 
application more efficiently). 
Pismo tick It the full contact details are not 
known, and I then complete as much as possible: F1 

Officer name: 
O.4-rJ 

Reference: 

7bate (DD/MWYYYY): 
(must be pro-application submission) 

Fi 

Details of or"oplication advice rechived? 
"-TA%i5, 40DI-0 Of L4 CI-A-7 fi 0 -4 A-tLc 

S,*4 ot,,N t s S i o,*J Fv%<w,̂ -T"rc-. 
K.fe-tk S PA_ 

7. WOW Sto"W Old CONSdiOn 
Do the plans Incorporate areas to store 
and aid the collection of waste? El Yes E5-fo 
If Yes, please provide details: 

Have arrangements been made 
for the separate storage and 
collodion of recyclable wastel 
0 Yes, please provide details. 

M Yet [E-Ifo 

9. Authe~kEmplosse/Mm 
Wth respect to,the Authority, I aryr. 
(a) a mornbq o I stalf Do any of these 
(b) an elected member statements apply to you? 
(c) related to a member of staff F1 Yes ff I lho 
(d) related to an elected member 
If yes oleme provide details of the name, relationship and role 



if an olicable. please state what materials are to be used externally. Include type, colour and name for each materig 

Existing Proposed Don't 
(where applicable) Know 

CL 

Walls 1:1 

-5 L40rf 9- fl-C~ 

-C,-~ ^A -,)-,4 Roof 
A-S PF tk4-1,-r KAO 4~'L'qrr 
sc&t~ 

Lg 
Windows 0L— 01 J?Aez—FX̂ 4\*-&0 

, 

Doors 
7 oe, 4A, r A, -4 

41 

Boundary treatments 
(e.g. fames, walls) 

Vehicle access and 
hard-standing 

Lighting El 1:1 

Others azAA00 AA, 
(please specify) 

El 

Are you supplying additional information on submitted plariffl/drawing(s)/design and access statementl Lj Yes Lj No 
If Yes, please state references for the plan(s)/drawinq(s)1design and access statement. 

No.s. c>,qo4=*e5i -r= v4-. Pw-c-rcs 
-- 
CW( I a Pl-+ I A 

L- I ec--ra , if **z>,--o\ c-S PO L4 Q - 
# ca, - 3..,cTa". 
OT-C)4-1c) txr- " .  

. 

1 11. Vehkle Pwking 
Please orovide information on the existing and proposed number of on-site parking spaces. 

Type of Vehicle Total Total proposed (including Difference 
Existing spaces retained) in spaces 

.00' Cars 
Light goods vehicles/ 
piihlic carrier vehicles 

Motorcycles 

Disability spaces 

cycle spaces 

Other (e.g. Bus) 

Other (e.g. Bus) 



) 2. Foul Sewage 
Please state how foul sewage Is to be disposed of. 
[Tmainssewer 

Septic tank 

Package treatment plant 

[:] Con pit 

F1 Other 

Are you proposing to 
connect to the existing drainage system? 00res No 

If Yes, please Include the details of the existing systern on the 
application drawings and state references for the 

VIA- MAe4"'0LX-A,5' 
J7,CA— &I VJ 0-o-ol 

10 , 2- ar 

1-14. Blediversity mW Geological WMAIMMO-Ason 

To mist in answering the following questions refer to the guidance 
notes for further information on when there Is a reasonable 
likelihood that any important blodiversity or geological 
conservation features may be present or nearby and whether 
they are likely to be affected by your proposals. 
Having referred to the guidance notes, is there a reasonable 
likelihood of the following being affected adversely or conserved 
and enhanced within the application site, or on land adjacent to 
or near the application site? 

a) Protected and priority species: 
n Yes, on the development site 

EJ Yes, on land adjacent to or near the proposed development 
940 

b) Designated sites, important habitats or other blodiversity 
features: 
FJ Yes, on the development site 
[J Yes, on land adjacent to or near the proposed development 
E?*o 

c) Features of geological conservation importance. 
F-1 Yes, on the development site 
F1 Yes, on land adjacent to or near the proposed development 
E44 

r-1 6. Trees and Hodges 
Are there trees or hedges on the 
proposed development site? [:] Yes [94o 

And/or. Are there trees or hedges on land adjacent to the 
proposed development site that could influence the 
development or might be important as part 
of the local landscape character? F1 Yes Erko 
If Yes to either or both of the above, you will need to provide a full 
Tree Survey, with accompanring.plan before your application can 
be determined. Your Local P anning Authority should make clear 
on its wobsite what the survey should contain, in accordance with 
the current S85837: Trees in relation to construction - Recommendatione. 

r13. Aee~eesmint- of HOW M* 
Is the $its within an area at risk of flooding? (Rotor to the 
Environment Agenco Flood Nlap showing flood zones 2 and 3 and 
consult Environment Agency standing advice and your local 
planning authority requirements for Information as necessary.) 

Yes 
If Yes, you will need to submit a Flood Risk Assessment to consider 
the risk to the proposed site. 
Is your proposal within 20 motres of a 
watercourse (e.g. river, strearn or beck)? n Yes 19*0 
IMII the proposal increase 
the flood risk elsewhere? n Yes mi(o 

How will surfaci'water be disposed off 
Sustainable drainage system Existing watercourse 

i 
[] Soakaway 
2-098in sewer 

[ ]  Pond/lake 

15. ExMlng Do 
Please describe the current Use Of the site. 

10, 

Is the site currently vacant? E34es F~ No 
If Yes, please describe the last we of the site: 
Cto" #4 c It..- A,*̂c,;,r, c:i A le;,o 
19AAZ.0ka,,-r# 4 S  A A  A-42-e- W 2-4=X>q 

aA,C- G4A4 gW.. p-r-1 -Ve-4 4'r- - 
r A - X " J  J C X - -  

MACW-Whendidthisusee 

Qfknown OD= 
(date where known may be approximate) 

Does the proposal involve any of the following: 

Land which is known to be contaminated? El Yes 

Land where contamination is Yes suspected for all or part of the site? 

Ftgo 
F-44460'. 

A proposed use that would 
be particularly vulnerable Yes Q-Wo' 
to No prosence'of contamination? 
If you have answered Yes to my of the above, you will need to 
submit an applo priate contamination assessment 

17. Trade Effkmd 
Does the proposal involve the need to 
dispose of trado,'effluents or waste? Yes a*0 

'be the nature, volume and means of disposal If Yes, please dosen 
Of trade effluents or wage 



. 
~ a 1 — _  a MM__ 

Is. R-0-8-0— UnNs 51151 W_ gConvoirdon) 
Does your proposal include the gain, loss or change'of use of residential units? 
ff Yes, pious complete details of the changes In the tables below. 

Proposal Housing 
Not Number of Bedrooms 

ITOtal.1 

Mousling known 1 2 3 4+ Unknowi 
Houses 0 
Flats and maisonettes [I 
Live-work units 
Cluster flats 
Sheltered housing 
Bedsit/studlos 
Unknown type j 

Totds(a+b+c+d+e+f+g)= 

Sochd Bonded 
Houses 
Flats and maisonet 
Live-work units 
Cluster flats 
Sheltered housing 
-Bodsit/studlos 
Unknown type 

lotarmedialbe 
Houses 
Flats and maisonel 
Live-work units 
Cluster flats 
Sheltered housing 
Bedsit/studios 
Unknown type 

Key worker 

Not I Number of 

0 

0 
0 
E l " " A  ..... 
ToUk (a + h + c + d + e + f + 9) 

Not I Number 

0 
1:1 
0 
El 
Totds(a+b+c+d+e+f+g)= 

Not I Nu 

Houses 
Flats and malsoril 
Live-work units, 
Cluster flats 
Sheltered houOr 
Bedsit/studlos 
Unknown type 

SOON Buded 
Houses 
Rats and malsonet 
Live-work units 
Cluster flats 
Sheltered housing 
Bedsit/studlos 
Unknown type 

hitamedbb 
Houses 
Rats and maisonel 
LiVe-work units, 
Cluster flats 
Sheltered housing 
Bedsit/studios 
Unknown type 

Key worker 

[:] No 

Ejbft Housing 
Not Number of Bedrooms 
Mown 1 2 3 4+ Unknowi 

13 

0 
Tot*(a+b+e+d+e+f+g)= 

Not I Number of Bedrooms 

Totdi(a +b+c+d+e+f+g)= 

Not 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
Totak(a+b+c+d+e+f+g)= 

Not I Number 

Houses Houses 11 
Flats and maisonettes 0 Rats and maisonettes 0 
Live-work units 0 Live-work units 0 
Cluster flats 0 Clusterflats 0 
Sheltered housing 13 Sheltered housing 11 
Bedsit/studios El Bedsittstudios 0 
Unknown type 13 Unknown type 11 

Tatdo(a+b+c+d+o+-f+g)z P Tot@k(a+b+C+d+0+f+9)= 

Total proposed reddmdal aaft (A+8+C+D)=T3~j TotaledolkereddeWduallis (E+F+G+H)n 

TOTAL NET GAN or LOSS of RESINNTIAL UNIITS (Proposed NoWng GraW TOW - EXIIIIMW 1111011164 GrAmd TMdC= 



ku-Im Ovate 19. Ml Types of ON 
Does your proposal involve the loss, gain or changs'of use of non-residential floorspacel C14" 

Ifyouh answered Yes to the question above please add details in the following table. 
Existing gross Gross internal floorspace Total gross Internal 

Use class/type of use internal to be lost by change of flooripm proposed 
-S=L floorspece use or demolition (Including change of 
C M (square metres) (square metres) use)(square metres) 

Al IShops-Not tradable area: 
I IIIUIVWI%U FA99%6 A2 professional seivices LY 

A3 Restaurants and cafes 
A4 Drinking establishments 
A5 Hot food takeaways 
B1 (a) Office (other than A2) 
B1 (b) Research and 

development 
BI (c) Light industrial Er 

B2 General industrial 
B8 Storage or distribution 
- -Hotels aid halls 57 --C1 

residence 
C2 Residential Institutions 
D1 Non-residential 

instituti us 01 D2 Assembly and leisure 
OTHER El- I Please em-A460 

01 

1 91 1 C7,2--3 

No 

Not additional gross internal floorspace 
following development 
(square metres) 

-32---A 

Total I I I q ( lot( I 

In addition, for hotels, residential institutions and hostels, plans additionally indicate the loss or gain of rooms 
Use Type of use Not Existing rooms to be lost by change Total rooms proposed (including Net additional rooms 
class applicable of use or demolition Changes of Use) 
C1 Hotels 

Residential C2 Institutions 
OTHER 
Please 
0.%̂̂a&. 1:1 

20. Employment 
Please complete the following information regarding employees: 

Full-time Part-time 
Existing employees 
Proposed employees 

21. Hours of Opening 
Please state the hours of opening for each non-residential use proposed: 

00 

Sunday and Not known Use Monday to Friday Satuld5--'-O' Bank Holidays. 

22. Ske Ar" 
Please state the site area in hectares (ha) C:~~ /*OkL 



induolal w Comnliercial - - - -  and Machinwy 

Plans describe the activities and processes which would 
be carried out on the site and the nd products including 9" 
p,lant, ventilation or air conditioning. 

Mease include the 
type of machinery which may be installed on site: 

is the proposal a waste management development? F1 Yes 

if the answer is Yes, please complete the following table: 

- W  0 
cc 
Zo 

inert landfill F1 

Non-hazardous landfill El 

Hazardous landfill 
Energy from waste Incineration 

other incineration 
Landfill gas generation plant 

Pyrolysis/gasification 
Metal recycling site E] 

Transfer stations 
material recovery/recycling facilities (MRFS) 

Household civic amenity site$ 0 

Open windrow composting 
In-vessel composting 
Anaerobic digestion 

Wn—y combined mechanical bloloQiWand/ o 
or thermal treatmeWt (NOTY 
Sewage treatment works 0 

Other treatment 13 

The total capacity of the VOW in cubic metro$, 
including engineering surcharge malting no 
allowance for cover or restoration sterial (Or 
tonnis If solid waste or litres If liquid waste) 

Storage of waste yj 
Other waste management 0 

Other developments El 
provide the ma)dmum annual,6perational throughput of the following waste streams., 

Z - 
MunWDal 

Hazardous 
if this is a landfill application you will need to 
planning authority should make clear what ir it requires on its 

wobsite.-can 

Maximum annual operational 
throughput In tonnes 

(or Iltres; 0 liquid waste) 

waste 

24. 0 Ono, f t o  SubsWees 
Does the proposal involve the use or storage of any of 
the following materials in the quantities stated below? [ ]  Yes No ot applicable 

If Yes, please provide the amount of each substance that Is involved: 

Acrylonitrile (tonnes) Ethylene oyJde (tonnes Phosgone (tonnes) 

Ammonia (tonnes) Hydrogen cyanide nnes) Sul phur dioxide (tonnes) 

Bromine (tonnes)l-- Liquid gon (tonnes) Hour (tonnes) F 

Chlorine (tonnes) Liquid roleum gas (tonnes) Refined white sugar (tonnes) 

Other I 1Z I Other E 
Amount OWNS): Amount (tonno# 



25. Oviniinhip CwtKicates 
One dertl1ficate Aq Bq C,, or 0. nwd be completeA together wM #a Ag*WtwW Holkillup Cwdftde vft thk appkation forso 

CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP - CERTIFICATE A ~-fi Town and Country Plannins (9werall -- 2 '*a —M-Ashmedurej Order 1995 CortMede under Artide 7 
1 certify/The applicant certifies that on the day 21 days before th"e date of this application nobody except myself/ the applicant was the 
owner (owner Is a person with a freehold interestorleasehold Interest withatleast7years left to run) of any part of the land or building to 
which the application relates. 
Signed - Applicant: Or signed - AROK Date (DD/M 
1 1 1 L 

RTIFMATE OF OWNERSHIP - CERTIFICATE B 
M ft a Town wM Country Phindno (Generd Do—vd I ocedure) Order 1995 CartMeate, under Artilde 7 

1 certify/ The applicant certifies that I have/tbe applicant has9MnM;requislte notice to everyone else (as listed below) who, on the day 
21 days before the date of this application, was the owner (ownerts a person with a freeholdintemt orleasehold ln&,vvW with at least 7 years 
left to run) of any part of the land or building to which this application relates. 

Name of Owner Address Date Notice Served 
A-:_S. 'PA4C)PXA--T7 PA4-k- W-cKW=~, L,->-Aoqc)rJ rJvji 6AS.- io uQ;1 A-Signed 

- Applicant: Or signed -Agent: Date (DD/MMNYYY): 

CEnTricAlnE OF OWNERSHIP - CERTIFICATE C Town and Country P11analing (Genwall Devellopnent Procedure) Order 1995 Cwfflcde under ArUde 7 
1 certify/ The applicant certifies that: 

Neither Certificate A or B can be issued for this application 
All reasonable steps have been taken to find out the names and addresses of the other owners (owneris a person with a freehold 
Interest or leasehold interest with at least 7years left to run)of the land or building, or of a part of it, but I have/ the applicant has 
been unable to do so. 

The steos taken were: 

Address Notice 

Notice of the application has been published 19the following newspaper on the following date (which must not be earlier 
(circulating in the area where the land is situ~M): than 21 days before the date of the application): 

Signed - Applicant: Or signed - Agent Date (DDOAMNMY. 



25. Oummbip Cwtiffedes (centimed) 
= Wr D 11 Allaff'! WNW 

Tom mW Country Phinaling (Gawrall 11111111 81101111 1* P11098101111 Ordwigggewtill1kabunillerArdi:1197 
I certify/ Theapplicant certifies that: 

tUrtifit-%ta cannot be Issued for this application 
All reasonable steps have been taken to find out the names and addrmes of eve n *e, who, on the day 21 days before the 0 'i :1e n" 
d at e of t h is a p p I I cat I o n, was th a owns r (p wrier b a pemn witft a freehold ip'terust or Interest with at least 7years kft to run) 
of any part of the land to which this application relates, but I have/ the 

apolic:7antt 
been unable to do so. 

The steps taken were: 

Notice of the application has been published in the following 7',aper On the following date (which must not be Wier 
(circulating in the area where the land is situated): than 21 days before the date of the application): 

-7 
Signed -Applicant: Or signed -Agent: Date (MMYWY~. 

0 :4- - 04 - Z01 

26. AwlcuRural Holdhw 
AI~WMM 1111=111111M G-V-J-UWWP A 1-9 

Town and Country PbMM9 (0 lid Flogs" ' rdw199SCwtMcd@wWwArW97 
Agricultural Land Ded n-youmustcomrsteEltherAorB 

(A) None of the land to which the application relates is, or is part of, an agricultural holding. 
Signed - Applicant: Or signed - Agent Date (DD/MWYYWY. 

(8) 1 have/ The applicant has given the requisite notice to every person other than myseW the applicant who, on the day 21 days 
before the date of this application, was a tenant of an agricultural holding on all or part of the land to which this application relates, 
as listed below: — 7  Date Notice Served Name of Tenant Address 

nod - Applicant: Or signed -Agent: Date (DD/MWYYY'ft. 

27. PlamMg APPUMUM R" Momarvillemm 
Please read the followin checklist to make sure you have sent all the information in support of your proposal. Failure to submit all 
information required wil result in your application being deemed inva4d. ft will not bt considered valid until all information required by 
the Local Planning Authority has been submitted. 
The original and 3 copies of a completed and dated [g~/ The correct fee: E 
application form- 

The original and 3 copies of a design and access statement E 
The original and 3 copies of the plan which Identifies 
the land to which the application relates drawn to an The original and 3 copies of the completed, dated 
identified scale and showing the direction of North: Ownership Certificate A 8. C, or D - as applicabley. 

The original and 3 copies of other plans and drawings or The original and 3 copies of the completed, dated E, information necessary to describe the subject of the application: 
9 /  

Article 7 Certificate *ricultural Holdingor. 



28. DeebMion 
I/we hereby apply for planning permission/consent as described in this form and the accompanying plant/ftwinot and additional 
information. 

29. Apols&M Conhict DOWNS 
Telophoni numbers 

Country code: National number. 
I 
- --- 

I 

Country code: Mobile number (opj 
I I z 

Country code: Fax nuro6ir (option 
I I I z 

Email address (Wtional): 

Or signed - Agent Date.(DD/MWYMY. 

'0:A- 0 e+ C~ (date cannot be I 
pro-application) 

Extension 
number 

30. AWt CenW D"k 
Telephone numbers 

Extension 
Country code: National number. number. 

] I 
Countrycode: Mobile number (9ptionaly. 

- - - -- . 
17' 0-41,407 (0 ( S S 

Countrycode: Fax number foptloM: 
0?, 6 1.??, 6 
Email address (6ptlonal): 
1 9 '~) 9covk4 - 

31. SN*Vblt 
Can the site be seen from a public road, public footpath, bridleway or.other public land? Ble"s No 
If the planning authority needs to make an appointment to carry E] Other fif different from the 
out a si to visit, whom sho uld they contact? (Please select only one) E91(9"'ont Applicant agentlapplicarift details) 
If Other has been selected, please provide: 
Contact name: Telephone number. 
1— 1 L 

Email address: 

$Oft = W M  WMAI $ $NrAdw. US 


